

# Kun Manggala Dyan Wilis

Creative Designer, UI/UX Designer, Photographer

## Profile

Hardworking, fast working, loyal and always motivated in the Creative Industry who have acquired extensive knowledge in their field through the study of Visual Communication Design and independent talent development results. Around 5 years of work experience in Creative Designer. Making some concept and creative for company, like poster, brochure, magazine, brand identity, logo identity, template presentation, banners, landing page, proposal, company profile, out of home ads, User Interface for apps, social media post, etc.

## Contact

Phone:

+62 857 7587 8508 

+62 818 0875 5822

Contact

wilizart@gmail.com

Address

Muria Dalam Gg. C2 No. 2  
Jakarta Selatan

## Education

2009-2014

Bachelor Degree

Visual Communication Design  
*University of Indraprasta PGRI*

2002-2003

Senior High School

*SMU Negeri 25 Jakarta*

1999-2000

Junior High School

*SMP Negeri 1 Jakarta*

## Experience

**2018 - Present**  
**ZING Mobile**

**Creative Designer**

Making concept, visual, and content for partner of telco at Indonesia, Myanmar, Africa, Thailand, Singapore. Create UI for mini apps product game, entertainment.

**2016 - 2018**  
**PT UOB Indonesia**

**Creative Designer**

Making concept, visual, concept event for promotion to customers savings, mortgage, credit card

**2013 - 2016**  
**PT INDOMOG**

**Senior Graphic Designer**

Making concept and visual for Sales and Product Branding.

## Skill

Photoshop



Illustrator



Premiere



After Effect



Figma



Photography

